UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF RHODE ISLAND

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
CR. No.

In violation of

18 U.S.C. §2252(a) (2)
(DISTRIBUTION OF CHILD
PORNOGRAPHY)
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18 U.S.C. §2252(a) (2)
(RECEIPT OF CHILD PORNOGRAPHY)

GLEN MATTESON

18 U.S8.C., §2252(a) (4)
(POSSESSION OF CHILD PORNOGRAPHY)
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INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges that:

COUNT 1

Between on or about November 16, 2010 and December, 2011, in

the District of Rhode Island and elsewhere, the defendant,
GLEN MATTESON,

did knowingly distribute a visual depiction that had been mailed
and shipped and transported in interstate and foreign commerce,
and which contained materials which had been so ﬁailed and’
shipped and transported by any means, including by computer, the
production of which involved the use of a minor engaging in
sexually explicit conduct and which visual depiction was of such

conduct,

All in violation of 18 U.S.C. §2252(a) (2).




COUNT 2

Between on or about November 21, 2010 and on or about

February 21, 2012, the defendant,
GLEN MATTESON,

did knowingly receive a visual depiction that had been mailed and
shipped and transported in interstate and foréign‘commerce, and
which contained materials which had been so mailed and shipped
and transported by any means, including by computer, the
production of which involved the use of a minor engaging in
sexually explicit conduct and which visual depiction was of such

conduct.

All in violation of 18 U.S.C. §2252(a) (2).




COUNT 3

Between in or about March 2006 and Februéry 21, 2012 in the

District of Rhode Island and elsewhere, the defendant,
GLEN MATTESON,

did knowinély possess and access with intent to view one or more
matters which contained a visual depiction of sexually explicit
conduct, the production of which involved the use of a minér
engaging in sexually explicit conduct, that had been transported
in interstate and foreign commerce and which was produced using
materials which had been transported in interstate and foreign

commerce, by any means including by computer.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
2252 (a) (4) .




FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

The Grand Jury further charges that:

As a result of the offenses alleged in Counts One, Two,
and Three of this Indictment, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §‘2253 and
21 U.S.C. § 853 as specified at 18 U.S.C. § 2253(b), the
Defendant, GLEN MATTESON, shall forfeit to the United States of
America any and all property constituting visual depictions as
described in 18 U.S.C. § 2253 (a) (1); any property, real or
personal, constituting or traceable to gross profits or other
proceeds obtained from such offense as described in 18 U.S.
C.§ 2253(a) (2); and any property, real or personal, used or
intended to be used to commit or to promote the commission of
such offense or any property traceable to such property as

described in 18 U.S8.C. § 2253(a) (3).
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Count I

Count II

Count III

United States v. Glen Matteson

Estimated Trial Days 4

(Distribution of Child Pornography, in violation of 18 U.S.C.
2252(a)(2))

a. mandatory 5 years up to 20 years imprisonment;
b. $250,000 fine;

c. Life supervised release; and

d. $100 special assessment.

(Receipt of Child Pornography, in violation of 18 U.S.C.
2252(a)(2))

a. mandatory 5 years up to 20 years imprisonment,
b. $250,000 fine;

c. Life supervised release; and

d. $100 special assessment.

(Possession of Child Pornography, in violation of
18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(4))

“a. up to 20 years imprisonment;

b. $250,000 fine;
c. Life supervised release; and
d. $100 special assessment.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

DISTRICT OF RHODE ISLAND

United States of America
v.

Case No.

Glen Matteson
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RECORD OF THE NUMBER OF GRAND JURORS CONCURRING IN AN INDICTMENT

As the foreperson of the grand jury of this court at a session held at Providence, Rhode Island on

08/08/2012 , L certify that (peciy number) {g/ grand jurors concurred in the indictment in this case.

Under Fed. R. Crim. P. 6(c), this record is being filed with the court clerk and will nof be made public unless the court
orders otherwise.

Foreperson's signature
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